Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes

September 9, 2009
Present:
Joe Melroy

Bruce Wiseman
Scott Hughes

Laurie Olin

Bill Eling

Brent Grening

Wonder Baldwin
Jeanette Ludka
John Barbieri


Scott Fraser

Allene Wodaege
Lee Wells
Gary Adkins

Justin Clary

Darren Cahoon

Alan Hughes

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Joe Melroy called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 10:00 a.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Commissioner Scott Hughes led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Scott Hughes reviewed the minutes of the August 19, 2009 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

179th Revitalization Project: Brent stated this project was successful in obtaining funding and will start construction on September 10, 2009.
Washington State Department of Ecology: Brent stated he received information regarding an Agreed Order for Investigation of Contamination available for public review and comment.  He mentioned comments on this matter are accepted September 8 – October 8, 2009. 
Brent and the Commission thanked Rhidian Morgan for his involvement in the Lewis River Runoff Procedure and keeping the Port updated.
PNWA Annual Meeting: Brent stated this meeting will be held at the Vancouver Hilton on October 13 – 15, 2009. Those attending will contact Wonder Baldwin for registration.

Fair Grounds Site Management Group: Randy Mueller provided the meeting information for this group. He stated the group’s role is vested with the authority to manage Event Center properties. The meetings are held on the 1St Tuesday of each month at 7:30 a.m. The location varies. 
NEBC Brownfields Redevelopment Conference: Brent stated he will be attending this conference. The conference is on Wednesday, October 14, 2009 from 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. at the Greater Tacoma Convention & Trade Association in Tacoma Washington.
5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no public comments at this time. 
6. FINANCE REPORT:
Payment of the Bills: The payment of the bills were prepared by Jeanette Ludka and reviewed by Commissioner Bruce Wiseman. Commissioner Wiseman stated that the Port received invoices totaling $603,007.40. Commissioner Wiseman made a motion to approve the payment of the bills for the month of September. Commissioner Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills. 
Cash Balance: Jeanette stated the July rate for the Local Government Investment Pool has not been posted on their website. 
She stated that the August statement of the cash report reflects a decrease to 1.2% interest from Umpqua Bank. She stated this rate will change monthly with the LGIP. 
7. OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business to discuss. 
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Waterfront Tour Briefing: Brent stated that the Commission, staff and consultants will tour several of the state of the art waterfronts in the Puget Sound area on September 21 -23, 2009. He stated this tour will provide additional insight in developing the Port’s waterfront. The cost for 10 people is approximately $10,000 which in his opinion is inexpensive in exchange for the knowledge they plan to gain from the tour. 
Allen Wodaege stated in her opinion, the amount mentioned for the tour is very cost effective and a wise investment in regards to the scope of the accomplishment the Port will gain from the experience. She asked will there be waterfront photos from the tour. Chair Melroy responded yes. 
Integrated Planning Grant Update: Brent stated the Port submitted requests for a grant application to the Washington State Department of Ecology for waterfront development funding. He stated the Washington State Department of Ecology reduced the grant funding to $100,000. Chair Melroy and Commissioner Wiseman stated the Port should fund requests that the grant will not.
Ridgefield Interchange Funding Agreement: Discussion took place regarding the funding agreement with the Port of Ridgefield, the City of Ridgefield and the Washington State Department of Transportation. Brent stated a meeting is scheduled today to further discuss the agreement.
Interchange Soil Placement Update – Recommended Resolution for Special Market Condition: Brent stated the Port of Ridgefield has been given an opportunity to take soil from the Ridgefield I-5 Interchange Project. He stated that the Port had the soil tested and the results are clean. Discussions took place concerning the Port accepting the soil, the cost of the soil and the amount the Port will need for the site. Darren Cahoon from Tapani Underground Construction stated the soil cost is $2.57 per cubic yard. 
Laurie Olin asked how much soil will be available this fall. Darren stated they will move approximately 30,000 yards of soil off the project site this fall. 
Randy Mueller stated that the Port is considered a non-mandatory site; taking the soil in his opinion would benefit the Port. Darren stated that they will start the project today and can potentially start delivering soil at the Port next week.

Rhidian Morgan commented that if the Port of Ridgefield decides not to take the soil at this time but at a later time, the current permits may expire. 
Randy suggested making a decision at another commissioner meeting or doing a special meeting regarding the Port accepting the soil, the amount and where the soil will be placed. Chair Melroy stated the decision will be that of the Executive Director and supported by the Commission.

North County Leadership Group – Economic Development Designates: Brent stated that a delegate is needed to attend the North County Leadership group meetings on behalf of the Port of Ridgefield. It was decided that Chair Joe Melroy will be the delegate for the Port of Ridgefield at these meetings.
9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

The Commission thanked Darren Cohoon from Tapani Underground Construction for attending the meeting to explain the process of the Interchange Soil Placement. 
10. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business or public comments the meeting adjourned at 10:47 a.m.
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 30, 2009 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.
________________________________
_______________________________

Bruce Wiseman



Scott Hughes
________________________________

Joe Melroy

Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant






PAGE  
1

